

# HRYHORII STOLNIKOBYCH



- Kyiv School of Economics
- hryhorii.stolnikovych@gmail.com
- Ukraine

Grigory Stolnikovich is a researcher at the Center for Food and Land Use Research. He graduated from the Kyiv School of Economics with a degree in Economic Analysis. He received a bachelor's degree in history from Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv.

At the Center for Food and Land Use Research, he is engaged in research on food security and food markets.

## EDUCATION

### Present

#### Kyiv School of Economics

MA in Economic Analysis

- 90% merit-based scholarship.

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
September 2021 - Present

### 2021

#### Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv

BA in History

- Specialized in contemporary history of Southeast Asia.

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
September 2017 - June 2021

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### CENTER FOR FOOD AND LAND USE POLICY RESEARCH AT KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

#### Junior Researcher

- Engaged in prices scraping project.

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
February 2022 - Present

### LABA

#### Sourcer

- Recruitment sourcer for Turkish and Romanian markets.

Kyiv (Ukraine)  
May 2021 - December 2021

## ADDITIONAL

- Languages: Ukrainian – native, English - advanced, Chinese - intermediate (HSK3)
- Skills: Python (libraries: Pandas, NumPy, SciPy, BeautifulSoup, Matplotlib, Selenium, Statsmodels, Scikit-learn); R, MS Office.
- Coursera: Introduction to Economics Theories (May 2020) Introduction to Statistics (October 2020) Statistics with Python (April 2021)

KSE Agrocenter  
Center for Food  
and Land Use Research  
at Kyiv School of Economics

